

Diane Parsley

From: Laura White
Sent: 18 November 2025 14:46
To: Katie Smith
Subject: Land at Church Lane, Wormley (COM/22/0263)

Good afternoon Katie,

Further to the site visit to the above last week, the Council remains of the view that the works that have commenced constitute an engineering operation requiring planning permission, and that, as none exists, there is a breach of planning control.

It is, therefore, suggested that either of the following options are taken:

1. Submit an application for planning permission for the works undertaken and the completion of the project or
2. Submit information demonstrating that the view of Hertfordshire County Council regarding the status of the 1980 Enforcement Notice is incorrect.

Please discuss with your client the above. We would expect that whichever option is chosen, the submission should take place no later than 1 month from the date of this email.

I trust the above is clear.

Kind regards

Laura White

Senior Planning Enforcement Officer | Broxbourne Borough Council

Bishops' College | Churchgate | Cheshunt | EN8 9XQ

Tel: 01992 785555 ext. [REDACTED] **Web:** www.broxbourne.gov.uk |

X [@BroxbourneBC](#) | **Facebook:** [@BroxbourneBC](#)



Sign up to receive emails about Council services and events at www.broxbourne.gov.uk/emailalerts